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Ottawa, 3rd January, 1

Sir,

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of

your favour of the 29th ultimo, enclosing a claim of

Joseph Kellowhead against the Grand Trunk Kailway for

destruction of his property by fire, and asking what can

be done.

In reply I beg to say that the Depart-

ment cannot undertake to advise in matters of this kind.

This Indian should consult his Solicitor with respect to

this matter.

Your obedient servant,

F. W. Lea

Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

yers, Esq.
Chas.

Indian Agent,

Atherley,

Ont.

Vonntheilungen wiederholt zu könten.
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